








 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017     AGENDA ITEM:  2A 
 
TITLE:   
City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.074 of the 
Texas Government Code to conduct interviews and discuss and deliberate the appointment of 
Associate Judge. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017     AGENDA ITEM:  3 
 
 
TITLE:   
Take any necessary or appropriate action on matters posted for consideration in closed/executive 
session. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: October 24, 2017     AGENDA ITEM: 6A 
 
TITLE: 
A joint resolution of the County of Bastrop and City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, 
recognizing November 11, 2017 as Veterans Day. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 





 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:    October 24, 2017       AGENDA ITEM: 6B 
 
TITLE:   
Receive Presentation on the 2017 Bastrop Area Cruisers Veteran’s Day Car Show.  

 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:   
Sarah E. O’Brien, Director of Hospitality & Downtown 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY:  
The Bastrop Area Cruisers Car Club (BAC) was started in 1999 by 26 Bastrop area residents, 
who loved cars and enjoyed the fellowship of others with the same interest. The general purpose 
of the club was to be a non-profit organization to preserve, maintain and enjoy antique, classic, 
and special interest vehicles 20 years old and older for the benefit of its members as well as the 
public. Also, the club intended to raise funds for local organizations as a non-profit.  
 
BAC now has over 140 members. Members have modern high performance cars such as 
Corvettes, Mustangs, Camaros, and Challengers as well as antiques, classics, traditional street 
rods, trucks, and rat rods. Most of their members and spouses are very active in club activities. 
  
The first annual car show started in early fall of 2000 and was held at Loblolly Pines, now Lake 
Bastrop Lodge. In 2005, a newly formed organization, the Downtown Business Alliance (DBA), 
working in downtown Bastrop, approached the club to bring the BAC car show to downtown. The 
club was in agreement with the request and from 2005 - 2010 the BAC worked in partnership with 
the DBA on the Bastrop Veterans Weekend Car Show. In 2011 to 2014 the BAC show was held 
in River Bend Park in Smithville and changed the name to Cruisers on the Colorado Car Show. 
In 2014, the BAC was asked to administer the Bastrop Veterans Weekend Downtown Car Show 
with the DBA once again. Starting in 2015, the Bastrop Area Cruisers has been the sole host of 
the entire Bastrop Veterans Weekend Car Show, slated for November 10th and 11th, 2017 in 
downtown Bastrop. In 2016, over 350 visitors brought their collector vehicles to Bastrop with the 
result being the largest and most successful Veterans event ever in its history. 
 
As last year, this year’s events will include an expanded Friday night Cruise In including both 
discounts and music venues at downtown restaurants and other retailers.  On Saturday, the very 
moving and special Veteran’s Day procession and ceremony honoring our military will be held in 
addition to DJ music, the judged car show with 32 classes & awards, raffle, and live & silent 
auctions. Proceeds from the event primarily go to many local and Texas Veteran’s organizations, 
BHS Auto Tech scholarships and equipment, and other local causes such as the Bastrop Food 
Pantry, HIS Ministry etc.  The BAC website lists recent donation recipients.  
 
This BAC Veterans event would not be possible without the great support through sponsorships 
and merchandise donations from over 100 local Bastrop area and downtown businesses, which 
also further enables the generous donations made after the event.  It is truly a community 
supported event! 



 

 
In 2016 the Main Street Program stepped up to assist the volunteer organizers as an official 
sponsor of the event, providing logistical, in kind, and staff support. In 2017, City staff continues 
to support this event through this partnership as opposed to providing Hotel Occupancy Tax 
funding. We are also excited to announce that Visit Bastrop will be promoting this event through 
statewide media publications, radio, digital, and billboard advertisements. 
 
The event annual draws thousands of visitors to downtown Bastrop and continues to be a boost 
to our local economy. The City of Bastrop is looking forward to our continued partnership with the 
Bastrop Area Cruisers for future events.  
 
POLICY EXPLANATION:  
N/A 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
N/A 

 







Veterans Day Weekend Pandora Ad 



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017 AGENDA ITEM: 6C 
 
TITLE: 
Mayor’s Report 

 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 

Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 
ACTIVITIES OF MAYOR SCHROEDER SINCE THE LAST COUNCIL MEETING: 

  October 11 

o Ribbon cutting – Consilina Pizzeria 

o Imagine the Possibilities Broker Tour 

 October 12 

o Ribbon cutting – Della’s Barbeque 

o 12th Annual Bluebonnet Scholarship Event 

o Bastrop Chamber After Hours event – thanks First National Bank 

 October 16 

o Ribbon Cutting – AAMCO 

o BEDC Monthly meeting 

 October 17 – National Night Out  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Request for help: 

Mina elementary has a “College Days” event on November 8th.  The goal is for each student to 

have a college shirt to wear.  If you have a college shirt you can spare or if you wish to donate – 

please contact Assistant Principal Emily Allen 

 

Sharing a Thank You! 

Mrs. Minerva Delgado Lopez sent the entire City of Bastrop a touching Thank You note.  We have 

received several calls, emails and letters from the community for the Mina Ward event on Sept. 23 

 
My Mayor’s report was turned in on October 18, the meetings/events I plan to attend between now 
and the Council meeting include: 
 
• October 19 

o Pulse on Policy Luncheon 

o State Park Second Public Meeting 

• October 20 – Ribbon cutting The Homestead at Old Potato Road 

• October 21 – Laurie’s Pickups and Pink at Lost Pines Toyota 

• October 24 – City Council 
 
 
Upcoming events: 

• October 25 – NXP Luncheon for STEM students 

• October 26 – FCI Quarterly Community Meeting 

• October 24 

o FCI Quarterly Community Meeting 

o CAC 25th Anniversary Celebration 

• October 27 – BEST Monthly Breakfast 

• October 28 – Paint the Pines Purple event “The Summit” (Family Crisis Center) 

• October 30 – Ribbon Cutting at Fresenius Medical Care East 

• October 31 – Trick Treat Trail from 5-8 pm at Fisherman’s Park 

• Novermber 1 

o Dedication of Bastrop County ESD #2, Fire Station No. 4 

o November Chamber Luncheon 

o American Planning Conference in Frisco 

• November 2 – I’ll be at the APA Conference, please attend Farm Street Opry 

• November 3 – I’ll be at the APA Conference, please attend First Friday Art Walk 

• November 6 – Girl Scout Troop Tour of City Hall 

• November 7 – Election Day! 

• November 9 – First Annual Board and Commission Appreciation Banquet 

• November 10 – Veterans Weekend Car Show, Cruise in Friday 

• November 11 – Veterans Car Show and Red, White and Blue Veterans Banquet 

• November 13 – Ribbon cutting Strategic Capital 

• November 14 – City Council 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  6D 
 
TITLE:   
Councilmembers’ Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 6E  
 
 
TITLE:   
City Manager’s Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: October 24, 2017     AGENDA ITEM: 6F 
 
TITLE: 
A proclamation of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, recognizing November 3, 2017 
as City of Bastrop Arbor Day. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 



 

 

 

roclamation 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is observed throughout the world in many languages 

and cultures; and 

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource providing us with paper, wood for 

our homes, fuel for our fires and countless other wood products; and 

WHEREAS, trees provide environmental benefits by providing shade for 

people and our buildings, removing air pollution, abating storm water runoff and 

providing wildlife habitat; and 

WHEREAS, trees in our town increase property values, enhance the economic 

vitality of business areas, and beautify our parks and streets; and 

WHEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and 

enjoyment.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that I, Mayor Connie 

Schroeder, do hereby proclaim November 3, 2017 as ARBOR DAY in the city of 

Bastrop and I do thereby encourage all citizens to cherish our trees and recognize 

their important role in the environment. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and caused the seal of the 

City of Bastrop to be affixed this 24th day of October, 2017. 

 

__________________________ 
Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 

 

 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  October 24, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  8A 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive presentation on the unaudited Monthly Financial Report for the period ending September 
30, 2017. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Provide City Council monthly financial report overview for four major funds to include General 
Fund, Water-Wastewater Fund, Bastrop Power & Light and the Hotel Motel Fund. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Unaudited Monthly Financial Report for the period ending Sept. 30, 2017 
 



CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR PERIOD ENDING 
September 30, 2017

Preliminary



Highlights for this reporting period
as of Sept. 30, 2017

General Fund:
• City Economic Development Incentives:

Agreement with Effective Date Original Amount
Remaining 
Balance YTD

Schulman 

Theaters

March 7, 2012

$200,000 or 

7 Years $38,797

Bastrop Retail 

Partners 

(Burleson 

Crossing)

August 30, 

2007

$7,370,694 or 

15 Years

$2,671,783



Legal fees by Attorney/Category
AS OF Sept. 30, 2017
FIRM CASE FY14-15 FY15-16 FY16-17

JC BROWN
General Legal 335,518$     279,242$     -$               
Water permit 16,698$       39,856$       -$               
Vandiver 10,356$       9,275$         -$               

BUNDREN
Pine Forest Interlocal 89,738$       700,800$     83,620$       
Vandiver 3,393$         79,951$       2,343$         
Aqua CCN 13,005$       21,735$       12,898$       
Red Light Camera Suit 5,822$         60,279$       -$               

TERRELL LAW  FIRM
Water permit 61,015$       482,815$     37,630$       

Reimburse Council
General Legal -$               -$               6,939$         

DAVID BRAGG, P.C.
General legal -$               8,603$         48,215$       
Vandiver -$               -$               9,640$         
Water Permit -$               -$               3,120$         
Pine Forest Interlocal 3,560$         

TAYLOR, OLSON, ADKINS, SRALLA & ELAM, LLP
Red Light Camera Suit -$               1,246$         443$           

Total Legal 535,544$     1,683,801$   208,408$     

Row Labels Sum of FY14‐15 Sum of FY15‐16 Sum of FY16‐17

Aqua CCN 13,005$               21,735$               12,898$              

General Legal 335,518$             287,845$             55,154$              

Pine Forest Interlocal 89,738$               700,800$             87,180$              

Red Light Camera Suit 5,822$                  61,525$               443$                    

Vandiver 13,749$               89,226$               11,983$              

Water permit 77,713$               522,671$             40,750$              

Grand Total 535,544$             1,683,801$         208,408$            



CITY OF BASTROP
SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
AS OF September 30, 2017

Fiscal year 2017 is 11 month or 92% completed 

FY 16-17 

Budget*

FY 16-17 

YTD Actual

% of 

Budget

Revenues 

General Fund $     10,450,660 $       10,479,999 100.2%

W/WW Fund $      4,539,243 $         5,037,168 111%

Electric Fund $      6,999,250 $        7,092,706 101.3%

Hotel Motel Fund $      2,882,000 $        2,776,262 96%

Expenditures

General Fund $    11,602,506 $       10,449,032 90%

W/WW Fund $      5,874,335 $        4,611,167 78%

Electric Fund $      7,696,181 $       6,520,660 85%

Hotel Motel Fund $      2,563,759 $       2,362,753 92%

*Budget amounts reflect any budget amendments approved by Council during the Fiscal Year



GENERAL FUND 
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF Sept. 30, 2017

FY 2016 & 2017 Revenues

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $558,375 $1,227,246 $2,130,891 $3,186,066 $3,913,611 $5,099,061 $6,037,091 $6,809,614 $7,735,185 $8,524,131 $9,242,117 $10,449,03

FY2016 $592,109 $1,232,214 $1,722,304 $2,703,259 $3,592,543 $5,180,012 $6,171,107 $6,864,517 $7,889,133 $8,961,912 $9,886,227 $11,429,49

500,000

1,250,000

2,000,000

2,750,000

3,500,000

4,250,000

5,000,000

5,750,000

6,500,000

7,250,000

8,000,000

8,750,000

9,500,000

10,250,000

11,000,000

11,750,000

FY2017 FY2016

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $454,885 $1,439,830 $3,543,562 $5,208,494 $6,185,420 $6,811,452 $7,317,966 $7,970,809 $8,534,212 $9,066,935 $9,570,264 $10,479,99

FY2016 $520,273 $1,130,500 $2,881,113 $4,453,639 $5,420,998 $6,133,570 $6,463,118 $7,121,462 $7,637,576 $8,198,371 $8,905,274 $9,505,701

450,000

1,200,000

1,950,000

2,700,000

3,450,000

4,200,000

4,950,000

5,700,000

6,450,000

7,200,000

7,950,000

8,700,000

9,450,000

10,200,000

FY2017 FY2016

FY 2016 & 2017 Expenditures



GENERAL FUND REVENUE
AS OF Sept. 30, 2017

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $0 $34,354 $1,557,636 $2,635,209 $3,042,621 $3,090,925 $3,102,920 $3,111,738 $3,131,560 $3,141,458 $3,141,458 $3,141,458

FY2016 $1,648 $212,866 $1,398,458 $2,597,673 $2,916,776 $2,943,688 $2,959,448 $2,974,170 $2,986,483 $2,987,059 $2,987,059 2,987,059

0

250,000

500,000

750,000

1,000,000

1,250,000

1,500,000

1,750,000

2,000,000

2,250,000

2,500,000

2,750,000

3,000,000

FY2017

FY2016

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $322,310 $761,071 $1,115,309 $1,488,336 $1,924,555 $2,242,751 $2,571,293 $2,970,966 $3,333,637 $3,668,920 $4,072,425 $4,463,713

FY2016 $303,779 $665,608 $987,830 $1,334,789 $1,773,070 $2,090,364 $2,403,636 $2,806,519 $3,146,342 $3,498,073 $3,908,052 $4,269,990

300,000

600,000

900,000

1,200,000

1,500,000

1,800,000

2,100,000

2,400,000

2,700,000

3,000,000

3,300,000

3,600,000

3,900,000

4,200,000

4,500,000

FY2017

FY2016

FY2017 Budgeted $4,456,850

FY2017 Budget  $3,131,361 

Sales Tax

Ad Valorem Taxes



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
AS OF Sept. 30, 2017

General Government Public Safety Development Services Community Services

$4,188,222 

$3,335,385 

$896,178 

$1,481,513 

$3,693,012  $3,565,145 

$626,632 

$1,498,109 

General Fund Operating Expenditures Comparison

YTD as of Sept. 30, 2016 YTD as of Sept. 30, 2017

• General Government includes Legislative, Organizational, City Manager, City Secretary, 

Finance, Human Resources, Information Technology,  Public Works, and Building 

Maintenance

• Public Safety includes Police Department, Fire Department, and Municipal Court

• Development Services includes the Planning Department

• Community Services includes Recreation, Parks, and Library



 Water/ Wastewater Fund Revenues Year-to-date (YTD) as of Sept. 30, 2017 
are $5,037,168 or 111%  of the budgeted amount.

WATER WASTEWATER FUND 
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF Sept. 30, 2017

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 REV $415,549 $811,020 $1,239,360 $1,602,256 $1,982,346 $2,384,880 $2,795,613 $3,249,276 $3,641,239 $4,123,941 $4,586,118 $5,037,168

FY2017 EXP $322,627 $634,065 $982,730 $1,309,647 $1,640,148 $2,023,784 $2,366,500 $2,808,407 $3,171,671 $3,676,154 $4,317,539 $4,611,167

300,000

550,000

800,000

1,050,000

1,300,000

1,550,000

1,800,000

2,050,000

2,300,000

2,550,000

2,800,000

3,050,000

3,300,000

3,550,000

3,800,000

4,050,000

4,300,000

4,550,000

4,800,000

5,050,000

5,300,000

5,550,000



WATER WASTEWATER FUND 
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF  Sept. 30, 2017
FY 2016 & 2017 Revenues

FY 2016 & 2017 Expenditures

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $415,549 $811,020 $1,239,360 $1,602,256 $1,982,346 $2,384,880 $2,795,613 $3,249,276 $3,641,239 $4,123,791 $4,586,118 $5,037,168

FY2016 $325,565 $701,354 $1,063,077 $1,429,203 $1,808,688 $2,475,493 $2,572,396 $2,965,805 $3,373,495 $3,825,492 $4,252,382 $4,680,597

325,000

625,000

925,000

1,225,000

1,525,000

1,825,000

2,125,000

2,425,000

2,725,000

3,025,000

3,325,000

3,625,000

3,925,000

4,225,000

4,525,000

4,825,000

5,125,000

FY2017

FY2016

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $322,627 $634,065 $982,730 $1,309,647 $1,640,148 $2,023,784 $2,366,500 $2,808,407 $3,171,671 $3,708,638 $4,190,237 $4,611,167

FY2016 $279,403 $569,244 $870,561 $1,170,992 $1,473,564 $2,176,706 $2,550,382 $3,290,677 $3,830,362 $4,182,053 $4,098,096 $4,551,927

225,000

525,000

825,000

1,125,000

1,425,000

1,725,000

2,025,000

2,325,000

2,625,000

2,925,000

3,225,000

3,525,000

3,825,000

4,125,000

4,425,000

4,725,000

5,025,000

FY2017

FY2016



 Electric Fund Revenues Year-to-date (YTD) as of Sept. 30, 2017 
are $7,092,567 or 101% of the FY2017 adopted budget.

BASTROP POWER AND LIGHT / ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF Sept. 30, 2017

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY17 REV $564,019 $1,053,290 $1,647,412 $2,120,179 $2,609,710 $3,124,981 $3,668,064 $4,217,846 $4,673,854 $5,668,929 $6,445,528 $7,092,706

FY17 EXP $508,508 $994,059 $1,474,80 $2,002,63 $2,503,99 $3,048,15 $3,556,93 $4,065,38 $4,673,85 $5,438,139 $5,951,416 $6,520,660

550,000

1,000,000

1,450,000

1,900,000

2,350,000

2,800,000

3,250,000

3,700,000

4,150,000

4,600,000

5,050,000

5,500,000

5,950,000

6,400,000

6,850,000

FY17 REV

FY17 EXP



 Revenues as of Sept. 30, 2017 represent YTD earned revenue of $2,776,185 which is 
96% of budgeted revenue. The amount in September is an estimate. We do not receive all 
FY17 revenue until end of October.

 Expenses in October are increased due to the one-time disbursement of funds to Hotel 
Motel funded organizations. 

 In September we paid Visit Bastrop the amount authorized for transition in the contract. 

Expenses (YTD comparison)

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $265,867 $245,914 $205,040 $159,021 $140,221 $151,631 $290,182 $256,839 $249,347 $268,515 $324,812 $200,459

FY2016 $233,812 $264,410 $190,912 $148,408 $159,973 $164,671 $285,276 $227,902 $240,126 $294,628 $327,236 $248,823

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

FY2017

FY2016

Revenue (Month to Month comparison) 

HOTEL MOTEL TAX REVENUE FUND 
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
AS OF Sept. 30, 2017

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $310,955 $375,415 $451,655 $706,467 $829,057 $943,349 $1,098,005 $1,363,224 $1,522,510 $1,654,547 $1,753,932 $2,362,753

FY2016 $384,908 $498,476 $704,803 $882,749 $1,139,747 $1,306,049 $1,479,827 $1,754,133 $2,028,105 $2,254,062 $2,391,709 $2,505,277

30,000

280,000

530,000

780,000

1,030,000

1,280,000

1,530,000

1,780,000

2,030,000

2,280,000

2,530,000

2,780,000

FY2017

FY2016



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  October 24, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  8B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive presentation on the Bastrop Visitor Center’s required Annual Report for FY2017. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Per the contract with Bastrop County Historical Society Visitor Center, an annual report certifying 
the status of compliance to the City of Bastrop City Council on or before October 30th of each 
year. Documentation for compliance will include dates, locations, and attendees of each program, 
copies or representations of all materials created as part of this agreement, dates, locations and 
estimated attendance of each event, future plans in regard to tourism efforts and programs and 
such other reports as may reasonably be required by the City. 
 
 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  October 24, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  8C 
 
TITLE:   
Receive presentation on the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending in September 30, 
2017. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
   
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
This reporting requirement is set forth by the Public Funds Investment Act, Texas Government 
Code , Chapter 2256 and is also a requirement of the Investment Policy adopted by Council. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending September 30, 2017 



City of Bastrop
Quarterly Investment Report
Portfolio Summary
period ending September 30, 2017

QTD YTD Weighted
Interest Interest Average 

Investments Description Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value Earned Earned Maturity

Demand Deposit Accounts (DDA) 207,850$                 207,850$                   372,283$          372,283$          2,324$               6,451$           0.01

Money Market Accounts (MMA) 272,927$                 272,927$                   313,303$          313,303$          504$                  847$             0.01

Pools 9,666,681$              9,666,681$                13,150,955$     13,150,955$     29,121$             114,877$       0.46

CDs/Securities 14,745,173$            14,726,035$              14,680,078$     14,665,860$     33,381$               133,574$         66.06

Total Investments 24,892,631$          24,873,492$            28,516,618$   28,502,401$   65,330$           255,749$     66.55

The investment portfolio of the City of Bastrop is in compliance with the Public Investment Act 
and the Investment Policy and Strategies.

Prepared by:
Tracy Waldron

Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer

September 30, 2017 June 30, 2017

Demand Deposit 
Accounts (DDA)

1%
Money Market 
Accounts (MMA)

1%

Pools
46%

CDs/Securities
52%



City of Bastrop
Detail of Investment Holdings
period ending September 30, 2017

BANK/ CUSIP #/ MATURITY Jun. 31, 17 Purchase/ Sales/Adjust/ September 30, 2017 September 30, 2017
Type BROKER Account # YIELD DATE Market Value Adjustments Call/Maturity Book Value Market Value
DDA FNB-Pooled Cash 0.00% 04/01/2017 372,283$              207,850$                207,850$                
MMA FNB-Escrow Acct 04/01/2017 250,121$              250,277$                250,277$                
MMA FNC-Dreyfus 04/01/2017 54,231$                11,103$                  11,103$                  
MMA MBS-MM Acct 04/01/2017 8,951$                  11,547$                  11,547$                  
Pools Texpool 04/01/2017 3,752,886$           1,758,843$             1,758,843$             
Pools Texas Class 04/01/2017 4,072,832$           3,445,986$             3,445,986$             
Pools Texas Term 04/01/2017 5,325,237$           4,461,852$             4,461,852$             

Security FHLM 3134GA4M3 1.13% 02/21/2020 499,775$              -$                            -$                            
Security FHLM 3134GA4T8 1.13% 02/28/2020 499,790$              499,181$                499,900$                
Security FHLMC 3134GATV6 1.73% 10/28/2019 748,305$              748,797$                748,755$                
Security FHLMC 3134GALS1 1.51% 09/12/2019 496,120$              498,122$                495,865$                
Security FHLMC 3134GATH7 1.43% 04/28/2020 -$                          499,486$       499,486$                494,970$                

CD FNB 74778 0.70% 11/05/2017 1,500,000$           1,500,000$             1,500,000$             
CD FNC 108622ER8 1.00% 09/15/2017 244,973$              245,000$          -$                            -$                            
CD FNC 20361LBQ6 1.00% 09/22/2017 244,993$              245,000$          -$                            -$                            
CD FNC 31985HAK2 0.75% 11/03/2017 244,843$              245,000$                244,983$                
CD FNC 33732TAT9 0.75% 11/14/2017 244,831$              245,000$                244,980$                
CD FNC 69478QDB3 0.75% 11/20/2017 244,816$              245,000$                244,975$                
CD FNC 20033ANZ5 1.30% 01/19/2018 245,399$              245,000$                245,252$                
CD FNC 12738RCW2 1.25% 02/12/2018 100,082$              100,000$                100,058$                
CD FNC 04407RAX9 0.85% 02/13/2018 244,748$              245,000$                244,868$                
CD FNC 06414QXX2 1.00% 02/27/2018 244,735$              245,000$                244,846$                
CD FNC 20786ABK0 1.00% 02/28/2018 245,039$              245,000$                245,034$                
CD FNC 88241TAL4 1.00% 03/12/2018 244,929$              245,000$                244,953$                
CD FNC 32112UCC3 1.00% 03/15/2018 244,613$              245,000$                244,743$                
CD FNC 55266CRV0 0.90% 03/26/2018 189,652$              190,000$                189,757$                
CD FNC PER200CW7 1.05% 05/04/2018 200,843$              200,000$                200,045$                
CD FNC 465076JH1 1.05% 05/04/2018 244,691$              245,000$                244,765$                
CD FNC 02006LA78 1.00% 05/07/2018 244,410$              245,000$                244,564$                
CD FNC 46176PFA8 1.00% 05/04/2018 244,691$              245,000$                244,765$                
CD FNC 981571CD2 1.10% 05/04/2018 199,752$              200,000$                199,810$                
CD FNC 57116ALT3 1.00% 05/07/2018 244,682$              245,000$                244,757$                
CD FNC 845182AM6 1.00% 05/07/2018 244,684$              245,000$                244,757$                
CD FNC 29266N2A4 0.95% 05/07/2018 244,312$              245,000$                244,493$                
CD FNC 59013JNX3 1.00% 05/10/2018 244,674$              245,000$                244,750$                
CD FNC 49306SWN2 1.00% 05/11/2018 244,667$              245,000$                244,745$                
CD FNC 140420ZA1 1.00% 05/11/2018 244,667$              245,000$                244,745$                
CD FNC 05581WGE9 1.05% 05/25/2018 244,390$              245,000$                244,539$                
CD FNC 466682AF8 0.90% 05/29/2018 244,378$              245,000$                244,527$                
CD FNC 74316VEN1 0.90% 05/31/2018 244,368$              245,000$                244,517$                
CD FNC 69413CES4 0.90% 05/31/2018 244,368$              245,000$                244,520$                
CD FNC 307660KA7 0.90% 06/04/2018 244,351$              245,000$                244,503$                
CD FNC 254672F86 1.00% 08/17/2018 243,942$              245,000$                244,047$                
CD FNC 066519CA5 1.00% 08/27/2018 243,728$              245,000$                243,849$                
CD FNC 06425KBR9 1.00% 09/14/2018 29,837$                30,000$                  29,847$                  
CD FNC 05580AFE9 1.10% 09/17/2018 245,580$              247,000$                245,676$                
CD FNC 084601GN7 1.25% 11/29/2018 247,266$              248,000$                247,167$                
CD FNC 29976DX62 1.25% 11/30/2018 247,261$              248,000$                247,162$                
CD FNC 58403B5P7 1.40% 12/13/2018 248,746$              249,000$                248,559$                
CD FNC 68621KAJ0 1.50% 03/18/2019 247,829$              248,000$                247,648$                
CD FNC 508176CH5 1.60% 03/22/2019 249,242$              249,000$                249,000$                
CD Frontier 501272 0.95% 05/25/2018 245,587$              245,587$                245,587$                
CD FNB 74957 0.80% 06/27/2018 130,000$              130,000$                130,000$                
CD MBS 049060BE5 1.40% 01/14/2019 248,644$              249,000$                248,475$                
CD FNC 02587DM88 1.65% 04/05/2019 245,409$              245,000$                244,873$                
CD FNC 02587CEH9 1.55% 05/03/2019 247,891$              248,000$                247,373$                
CD MBS 71270QQW9 1.60% 05/10/2019 248,094$              248,000$                247,898$                
CD FNC 48126XW35 1.50% 05/17/2019 248,614$              249,000$                248,482$                
CD FNC 949763HU3 1.65% 06/21/2019 249,197$              249,000$                249,010$                



City of Bastrop
Detail of Investment Holdings
period ending September 30, 2017

BANK/ CUSIP #/ MATURITY Jun. 31, 17 Purchase/ Sales/Adjust/ September 30, 2017 September 30, 2017
Type BROKER Account # YIELD DATE Market Value Adjustments Call/Maturity Book Value Market Value
CD FNC 856285BZ3 1.70% 06/24/2019 247,425$              247,000$                247,212$                
CD FNC 06740KKN6 1.65% 07/26/2019 -$                          56,000$         56,000$                  55,983$                  
CD FNC 33715LAK6 1.75% 06/17/2019 -$                          249,000$       249,000$                249,441$                
CD FNC 06740KKW6 1.70% 09/27/2019 -$                          191,000$       191,000$                191,004$                
CD FNC 55266CWX0 1.70% 09/27/2019 59,000$         59,000$                  59,001$                  

TOTAL 28,502,401$         1,054,486$    490,000$          24,892,631$           24,873,492$           



10-12-2017 02:22 PM                                   A C C O U N T   R E C A P                                        PAGE:    1

                                                                                                     DATES:  7/01/2017- 9/30/2017

                                                                                                                          AVERAGE

                                            BEGINNING              TOTAL              TOTAL             ENDING              DAILY

                                            BALANCE               DEBITS            CREDITS            BALANCE            BALANCE

 

WATER/WASTEWATER FUND

202-00-00-1010      XS RANCH WELL MI       250,120.59             155.93               0.00         250,276.52         250,175.90

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 202 TOTAL         250,120.59             155.93               0.00         250,276.52         250,175.90

 

FAIRVIEW CEMETERY-PERMAN

526-00-00-1142      CERT OF DEPOSIT-       245,586.66               0.00               0.00         245,586.66         245,586.66

526-00-00-1148      CD - FNB               130,000.00               0.00               0.00         130,000.00         130,000.00

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 526 TOTAL         375,586.66               0.00               0.00         375,586.66         375,586.66

 

2013 COMB REV/TAX BOND

724-00-00-1100      TEXAS TERM           2,105,171.58           4,434.82         641,731.46CR     1,467,874.94       1,840,145.46

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 724 TOTAL       2,105,171.58           4,434.82         641,731.46CR     1,467,874.94       1,840,145.46

 

CO 2014 SERIES

725-00-00-1100      TEXAS TERM           3,220,065.70           8,044.36         234,132.69CR     2,993,977.37       3,145,385.92

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 725 TOTAL       3,220,065.70           8,044.36         234,132.69CR     2,993,977.37       3,145,385.92

 

POOLED CASH FUND

991-00-00-1000      POOLED CASH ACCO       372,283.38       8,786,654.35       8,950,544.06CR       208,393.67         583,400.06

991-00-00-1100      TEX POOL             3,752,885.85         666,548.90       2,660,591.36CR     1,758,843.39       2,105,847.38

991-00-00-1105      TEXAS CLASS          4,072,831.78         273,154.08         900,000.00CR     3,445,985.86       3,735,057.22

991-00-00-1135      DREYFUS MM ACCT         54,231.35         511,871.67         555,000.00CR        11,103.02          15,403.61

991-00-00-1136      MULTI-BANK SECUR         8,951.17       1,010,805.40       1,008,209.91CR        11,546.66         184,105.46

991-00-00-1140      CERTIFICATE OF D     1,500,000.00               0.00               0.00       1,500,000.00       1,500,000.00

991-00-00-1141      CERTIFICATE OF D    10,062,000.00         555,000.00         490,000.00CR    10,127,000.00      10,107,141.30

991-00-00-1146      CERTIFICATES OF        497,000.00               0.00               0.00         497,000.00         497,000.00

991-00-00-1147      U.S. AGENCY          2,245,490.98         999,581.59         999,486.11CR     2,245,586.46       2,066,342.90

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 991 TOTAL      22,565,674.51      12,803,615.99      15,563,831.44CR    19,805,459.06      20,794,297.93

 

                    REPORT TOTALS       28,516,619.04      12,816,251.10      16,439,695.59CR    24,893,174.55      26,405,591.87

                                     ================== ================== ================== ================== ==================



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  8D 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive report from Bastrop Economic Development Corporation. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Shawn Kirkpatrick, Executive Director 
Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 
 
 
 
 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  10A 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve minutes from the October 10, 2017 meeting. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
N/A 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Section 551.021 of the Government Code provides as follows: 

(a)  A governmental body shall prepare and keep minutes or make a tape recording of 
each open meeting of the body. 

(b)  The minutes must: 
 1.  State the subject of each deliberation; and 
 2.  Indicate the vote, order, decision, or other action taken. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve minutes from the October 10, 2017 meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 October 10, 2017, DRAFT Regular Council Meeting Minutes. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 10, 2017 

Page 1 of 7 

 

M I N U T E S  O F  R E G U L A R  C O U N C I L  M E E T I N G  
B A S T R O P  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  

October 10, 2017 
 

The Bastrop City Council met in a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, October 10, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. 
at the Bastrop City Hall Council Chambers, located at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas.  
Members present were Mayor Schroeder and Mayor Pro Tem Schiff and Council Members Jones, 
Ennis, Nelson and Peterson.  Officers present were City Manager Lynda Humble and City 
Secretary Ann Franklin.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
At 6:30 p.m. Mayor Schroeder called the meeting to order with a quorum being present.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Briana Teal, Teacher; Christopher Spooner, Senior; and Michael Hunking, Senior, Bastrop ISD 
FFA led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Command Senior Chief Jake Burchett, Lieutenant Junior Grade Reno Richard, and Petty Officer 

First Class Ensign Abegail Henrikson, Cadets from the Bastrop High School NJROTC led the 
Texas Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION   

Pastor Bernie Jackson, Trinity Zion Ministries gave the invocation. 
 

PRESENTATIONS – PART 1 OF 2 
 
4A. A proclamation of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, recognizing October 

10, 2017, as City of Bastrop Custodial Workers Recognition Day.  
Council Member Nelson read the proclamation into record and presented it to 
the City of Bastrop Custodial team. 
 

4B. A proclamation of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, recognizing the week 
of October 8-14 as Fire Prevention Week for the City of Bastrop. 
Council Member Ennis read the proclamation into record and presented it to 
Fire Chief Wobus. 
 

4C. Receive Presentation from Pastor Bernice Jackson regarding Go Purple Days - 
Domestic Violence Awareness Month.  
Presentation was made by Pastor Bernice Jackson. 
 

4D. A proclamation of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, recognizing Domestic 
Violence Awareness Month. 
Council Member Jones read the proclamation into record and presented it to 
Pastor Bernice Jackson. 
 

4E. A proclamation of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas recognizing October 
as National Community Planning Month. 
Mayor Schroeder read the proclamation into record and presented it to the 
Planning & Zoning staff and Planning & Zoning Commission members. 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 10, 2017 

Page 2 of 7 

 

4F. Receive Presentation thanking the volunteers that helped make FY17 Tennis Program 
a success for our community. 
Presentation was made by Managing Director of Public Works & Leisure 
Services, Trey Job and presented to the recipients. 
 

10.   INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION – PART 1 OF 2  
(This item was moved to the beginning of the agenda to provide an opportunity 
for the community to meet and welcome Alan Bojorquez as the City’s Attorney.) 

 
10A. Consider action to approve Resolution R-2017-83 of the City Council of the City of 

Bastrop, Texas, approving terms of engagement with Bojorquez Law Firm, PC; 
authorizing the Mayor to execute all necessary documents; repealing any resolutions 
in conflict; and establishing an effective date. 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Schiff to approve Resolution No. R-2017-
81, seconded by Council Member Ennis, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

5.  OATH OF OFFICE 
 
5A. Incoming City Attorney Alan Bojorquez 

 Swearing Oath of Office, The Honorable Chris Duggan, State District Judge, 
District 423 

 Signature of official documents, Ann Franklin, City Secretary 

 Welcome by Council  

 Comments by Mayor Schroeder 
 

Mayor Schroeder recessed the meeting at 7:06 p.m. 
 
RECEPTION FOR NEW CITY ATTORNEY  
 
Mayor Schroeder called the meeting back to order at 7:21 p.m. 
 
4. PRESENTATIONS – PART 2 OF 2 
 
4G. Mayor’s Report 

A Minute With The Mayor The topic is “Safety”, specifically traffic safety.  A pedestrian 
was struck on the sidewalk of Chestnut at Pecan on Saturday, October 7, 2017, thankfully 
this pedestrian survived.  On Monday night, October 9, 2017, there was a fatality, 
someone was walking along Highway 95 and was struck by a car.  The point of this is, 
“Please Pay Attention, Please Be Safe”, texting and answering your phone is not that 
important.  Please reiterate to the kids the importance of being safe.  

ACTIVITIES OF MAYOR SCHROEDER SINCE THE LAST COUNCIL MEETING: 

• September 28 

o Retail Visit 

o Ribbon Cutting – Cell Phone Repair (CPR) 

• September 29 

o BEST Breakfast  

 October 3  

o National Night Out – (Rescheduled for October 17th.) 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 10, 2017 

Page 3 of 7 

 

 October 3-6  

o TML Annual Conference in Houston 

 October 6  

o First Friday Art Walk 

 October 7  

o Home Depot Annual Safety Event 

Upcoming events: 

• October 11  

o Imagine the Possibilities Broker Tour 

• October 12  

o Ribbon Cutting 

o 12th Annual Blue Bonnet Scholarship Golf Tournament and Dinner 

o Tx DOT Open House for FM 812  

• October 16  

o Monthly BEDC meeting 

• October 19  

o State Park Public Meeting 

• October 20  

o Teen Night at Fisherman’s Park 

• October 23 

o Early Voting begins for November 7th Election 

 

4H. Councilmembers’ Report 
Council Member Peterson 
• Met with the City Fire Marshall.  Stated appreciation for the City Fire Marshall 

and State Fire Marshall program to provide the elderly and people in need 

with fire alarms and smoke detectors.  

Council Member Nelson 
• September 27th attended the TML Region 10 quarterly meeting in Leander. 

• September 30th attended the “Big Truck” event at the Bob Bryant Park.  

• October 4th-6th attended the TML Annual Conference in Houston. 

Council Member Jones 
• Took a humanitarian trip to Cuba with a thirteen member team.  Was very 

proud to represent the City of Bastrop and to be able to take some relief to 

this island that has been hit very hard by the hurricane. 

4I. City Manager’s Report 
Nothing to report. 
 

WORK SESSION/BRIEFINGS 
 
6A. Discuss Partnership between City & Senior Center regarding the FEMA Building 

scheduled for completion in February 2018. 
Presentation was made by City Manager, Lynda Humble. 
 

STAFF AND BOARD REPORTS 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 10, 2017 

Page 4 of 7 

 

 
7A. Receive presentation and brief overview from Justin Bragiel, General Counsel with 

Texas Hotel & Lodging Association (TH&LA), regarding the legal uses of Hotel 
Occupancy Tax in the State of Texas.   
Presentation and overview was given by Brian Sullivan, Associate General 
Counsel with Texas Hotel & Lodging Association. 

 
WORK SESSION/BRIEFINGS - CONTINUED 
 
6B. Discuss proposed organizational work plan for FY 2018 - 2022. 

Presentation was made by City Manager, Lynda Humble. 
 
STAFF AND BOARD REPORTS - CONTINUED 

 
7B.  Receive staff presentation on the 2017 Lost Pines Christmas Festival Season. 

Presentation was made by Main Street Director, Sarah O’Brien. 
 

7C. Receive staff presentation regarding the results of the recent smoke testing performed 
in the Riverside Grove Subdivision. 
Presentation was made by Managing Director of Public Works & Leisure 
Services, Trey Job. 
 

7D. Receive staff presentation on the City’s application for funding through the FEMA 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 

 Presentation was made by City Engineer, Wesley Brandon. 
 
8.   CITIZEN COMMENTS - NONE 
 
9.   CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion was made by Council Member Nelson to approve Item 9A listed on the Consent 
Agenda after being read into the record by City Secretary Ann Franklin.  Seconded by 
Council Member Peterson, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote.  

 
9A. Consider action to approve minutes from the September 19, 26 and 28, 2017 

meetings. 
 
10.   ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION – PART 2 OF 2 
 
10B. Hold a public hearing and consider action to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 

2017-27  of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, Granting a Conditional Use 
Permit to allow an Indoor Commercial Amusement Use, for Lot 2 of Hunter’s Crossing 
Subdivision, Section 2-A, located at 201 Hunter’s Crossing Boulevard, Suite 14, within 
the city limits of Bastrop, Texas; providing a severability clause, setting out conditions, 
and establishing an effective date, and move to include the second reading on the 
October 24, 2017, City Council agenda. 
Presentation was made by Planning and Zoning Assistant Director, Jennifer Bills 
 
The Public Hearing was opened. 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 10, 2017 

Page 5 of 7 

 

The Public Hearing was closed. 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Schiff to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 2017-27, seconded by Council Member Nelson, motion was 
approved on a 5-0 vote.   
 

10C. Consider action to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2017-24 of the City Council 
of the City of Bastrop, Texas, changing the names of three roads in Tahitian Village 
due to emergency response concerns, being “Hawea Ct” to “Ori Ct”, “Koko Ln” to “Nani 
Ln”, and “Lae Ct” to “Reva Ct”, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, providing a 
severability clause, establishing an effective date and move to include the second 
reading on the October 24, 2017 City Council agenda. 
Presentation was made by Planner and GIS Coordinator, Allison Land. 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Schiff to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 2017-24, seconded by Council Member Jones, motion was 
approved on a 5-0 vote.  Direction was given to the City Attorney to research 
what can be done to make it as simple and inexpensive as possible for the 
citizens regarding changing the names of three roads in Tahitian Village. 
 

10D. Item removed prior to posting. 
 
10E. Consider action to approve Resolution R-2017-81 of the City Council of the City of 

Bastrop, Texas approving revised City Council Rules of Procedure; establishing a 
repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 
Presentation was made by City Manager, Lynda Humble. 
 

A motion was made by Council Member Ennis to approve Resolution No. R-2017-
81, seconded by Council Member Peterson, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 

 
10F. Consider action to approve the first reading of Resolution No. R-2017-79 of the City 

Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, approving an agreement for the provision of Main 
Street Program support between the City of Bastrop and the Bastrop Economic 
Development Corporation; authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement; 
repealing all resolutions in conflict; providing an effective date; and move to include on 
the October 24, 2017 agenda for second reading. 
Presentation was made by Main Street Director, Sarah O’Brien. 
 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Schiff to approve the first reading of 
Resolution No. R-2017-79, seconded by Council Member Ennis, motion was 
approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
  
The City Council met at 8:58 p.m. in a closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, et seq, to discuss the following: 

11A. City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.074 
of the Texas Government Code to discuss positions affiliated with Municipal Court 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 10, 2017 

Page 6 of 7 

 

including reviewing submittals for the Request for Qualifications for an Associate 
Judge(s) and the position of Prosecutor. 

 
11B. City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.071 

of the Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate litigation matters with 
Special Counsel to the City of Bastrop regarding XS Ranch Fund VI, LP Case No. 16-
31367 Case pending in United States Bankruptcy Court, Northern District of California 
and the purchase of additional water rights as outlined in the agreement. 

 
11C. City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.074 

to conduct a semi-annual performance evaluation of the City Manager as required by 
her employment agreement. 

 
The Bastrop City Council reconvened at 10:27 p.m. into open (public) session. 

 
TAKE ANY NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE ACTION ON MATTERS POSTED FOR 
CONSIDERATION IN CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
11A.  City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.074 

of the Texas Government Code to discuss positions affiliated with Municipal Court 
including reviewing submittals for the Request for Qualifications for an Associate 
Judge(s) and the position of Prosecutor. 
A motion was made by Council Member Ennis to interview two candidates on 
October 24, 2017, for the Associate Judge(s) position, seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem Schiff, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

11B. City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.071 
of the Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate litigation matters with 
Special Counsel to the City of Bastrop regarding XS Ranch Fund VI, LP Case No. 16-
31367 Case pending in United States Bankruptcy Court, Northern District of California 
and the purchase of additional water rights as outlined in the agreement. 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Schiff for the City to exercise their option 
to acquire additional water rights and instruct legal counsel and city staff to take 
the necessary steps, seconded by Council Member Jones, motion was 
approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Peterson to direct legal counsel and 
staff to acquire the deed for 10,000 square feet and access to the well upon 
completion of the well, seconded by Council Member Jones, motion was 
approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Nelson to direct legal counsel to take 
the necessary steps to dismiss the McCall case, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 
Schiff, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Adjourned at 10:30 p.m. without objection. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 10, 2017 

Page 7 of 7 

 

APPROVED:       ATTEST: 

_____________________________   ______________________________ 
       Mayor Connie B. Schroeder    City Secretary Ann Franklin 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  October 24, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  10B 
 
TITLE: 
Consider action to approve the second reading of Resolution No. R-2017-79 of the City Council 
of the City of Bastrop, Texas, approving an agreement for the provision of Main Street Program 
support between the City of Bastrop and the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation; 
authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement; repealing all resolutions in conflict; and 
providing an effective date.  
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Sarah O’Brien, Bastrop Main Street Program Director 
Shawn Kirkpatrick, Bastrop EDC Executive Director 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The EDC is legally required to have written contracts for services with vendors. The Main Street 
Program support which the EDC has funded for years is such a service and requires a written 
contract. This agreement spells out the expectations and funding provided to the Main Street 
Program. Upon legal review of the written agreement, it was determined that this service 
agreement with the Main Street Program is a “Project” of the EDC, which requires a public 
hearing. The EDC posted the Notice of the Public Hearing on September 9th, which started the 
60-day window prior to the first available funding date. Should the City Council approve the 
Project, the earliest the Main Street Program can start receiving funding for FY 2017-2018 is 
November 8, 2017. In the FY 2017-2018 budget, the EDC increased funding for the Main Street 
Program to $50,000.   
 
The Bastrop EDC Board of Directors approved funding the Main Street Program Services 
Agreement at their Board meeting on September 18, 2017, after the required public hearing. 
Section 505.158(b) of the Local Government Code mandates that prior to the BEDC funding a 
project involving an expenditure of more than $10,000, the City Council shall adopt a Resolution 
authorizing the project, which Resolution shall be read by the City Council on two separate 
occasions.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-79 approving the Main Street Program 
Services Agreement.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Draft Resolution 

 Services Agreement  



 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-79 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, 
TEXAS, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF MAIN 
STREET PROGRAM SUPPORT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BASTROP 
AND THE BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION; 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT, 
REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (“BEDC”) is a public 

instrumentality and non-profit industrial development corporation duly established and 
operating under Texas Local Government Code, Chapters 501 and 505, et seq., as 
amended, known as the Development Corporation Act of 1979 (the “Act”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Bastrop (“City”) maintains a department within the City 
whose function is to advance the Bastrop Main Street Program to foster, encourage, 
support and direct downtown revitalization, while preserving the historical significance of 
Bastrop’s downtown district; and 
 

WHEREAS, the role of the BEDC is to enhance the quality of life in Bastrop by 
advancing the investment, development, growth and relocation of companies within the 
area. In addition to providing appropriate infrastructure, the Bastrop EDC promotes and 
supports economic development in the community that offers the people of Bastrop 
sustainable, meaningful and rewarding employment opportunities, and greater access to 
desirable goods and services; and 
 

WHEREAS, the BEDC has continued to work collaboratively with the City and the 
Bastrop Main Street Program to foster economic development, investment and growth 
within the downtown area, participating actively with planning and development activities 
of the same; and 
 

WHEREAS, the BEDC has found that the Bastrop Main Street Program promotes 
new or expanded business development in the Main Street Program Area, and therefore 
expenditures for the program are authorized under Texas Local Government Code § 
505.158, in exchange for economic development services that will assist both the City 
and the BEDC to achieve their respective missions; and 
 

WHEREAS, after careful evaluation and consideration by the Bastrop City Council, 
the City Council has determined that this support can be accepted under Texas Local 
Government Code § 380.001 and services provided under Texas Local Government 
Code § 380.002, as required by Texas Local Government Code § 501.007, and according 
to the terms included within a support agreement by and between the parties, as attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Agreement”); and  
 



 

2 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the BEDC will allocate 
$50,000 per year during the term of the Agreement to support and supplement the cost 
of maintaining the Bastrop Main Street Program in exchange for a commitment to utilize 
such support to promote new or expanded business development to enhance the BEDC’s 
ability to accomplish its public purpose of enhancing, encouraging and supporting 
economic development in the Bastrop Main Street Program Area. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BASTROP, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. That the City Council hereby approves the Agreement attached 

hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A” and further authorizes the City Manager to 
execute the same and take all other actions necessary to implement said Agreement.  

 
SECTION 2. Any prior resolution of the City Council in conflict with the provisions 

contained in this resolution are hereby repealed and revoked. 
 
SECTION 3. Should any part of this resolution be held to be invalid for any reason, 

the remainder shall not be affected thereby, and such remaining portions are hereby 
declared to be severable. 

 
SECTION 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its 

passage upon a subsequent second reading and passage, and it is duly resolved. 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

 
  



 

3 
 

 
READ and ACKNOWLEDGED on First Reading on the 10th day of October 2017. 
 
READ and APPROVED on the Second Reading on the 24th day of October 2017. 
 
CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 

 
APPROVED: 

        
             
       Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
      
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

4 
 

Exhibit “A” 

Agreement for provision of Main Street Program Support between the City of Bastrop 
and the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 



 

 

Page | 1  

 

AGREEMENT FOR PROVISION OF MAIN STREET PROGRAM SUPPORT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF BASTROP AND  

THE BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 

     § KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF BASTROP  § 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into and executed the    day of 

    , 2017 (“Effective Date”), by and between the CITY OF BASTROP, 

a municipal corporation, acting by and through its City Manager as authorized by its City Council, 

situated in Bastrop County, Texas (hereinafter referred to as “City”), and the Bastrop Economic 

Development Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “BEDC”) acting by and through its Chair of 

the Board, and provides as follows: 

 

WHEREAS, the City maintains a department within the City whose function is to advance 

the Bastrop Main Street Program to foster, encourage, support and direct downtown revitalization, 

while preserving the historical significance of Bastrop’s downtown district; and 

 

WHEREAS, the vision of the Bastrop Main Street Program is to positively influence the 

continued preservation, enhancement and commercial vitality of Bastrop’s historic downtown as 

a distinctive destination that engages and inspires both residents and visitors; and  

 

WHEREAS, this vision is implemented through the Bastrop Main Street Program’s 

mission that provides that the Program “through collaboration with other organizations and with 

volunteers’ insights, talents and energies, will be a catalyst for the continued revitalization, 

preservation and economic health of our historic downtown area.” Further, that the Program will 

be “Guided by the Main Street Four Point Approach of organization, design, promotion and 

economic vitality, we can continue positively transforming our historic downtown;” and  

 

WHEREAS, the role of the BEDC is to enhance the quality of life in Bastrop by advancing 

the investment, development, growth and relocation of companies within the area. In addition to 

providing appropriate infrastructure, the BEDC promotes and supports economic development in 

the community that offers the people of Bastrop sustainable, meaningful and rewarding 

employment opportunities, and greater access to desirable goods and services; and 

 

WHEREAS, the BEDC has continued to work collaboratively with the City and the 

Bastrop Main Street Program to foster economic development, investment and growth within the 

downtown area, participating actively with planning and development activities of the same; and 

 

WHEREAS, the BEDC desires to monetarily support the Bastrop Main Street Program in 

exchange for economic development services that will assist both the City and the BEDC to 

achieve their respective missions; and 

 

WHEREAS, the BEDC and the City are authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to 

enter into this Agreement. 



 

 

Page | 2  

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits described in this Agreement, 

and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree to the following: 

 

I. Findings 

 

The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted and made a 

part of this Agreement for all purposes. 

 

II. City Obligations 

  

The City agrees to utilize any funding provided under this Agreement to continue, through the 

funding and operation of the Main Street Program, to provide certain services that enhance the 

BEDC’s ability to accomplish its mission of enhancing, encouraging and supporting economic 

development in the downtown area or “Main Street Program Area” that include, without limitation, 

the following services:  

 

1. Supporting business expansion and retention of existing and future Main Street Program Area 

businesses; 

2. Collaboratively marketing the Main Street Program Area and its assets; 

3. Collaboratively providing training and small business resources for businesses in the Main 

Street Program Area, as well as the rest of the community; 

4. Assisting with business recruitment in the Main Street Program Area; 

5. Supporting the BEDC and community in its entrepreneurial and small business programs; and 

6. Administering BEDC programs in the Main Street Program Area and community (e.g., 

Business Improvement Grants). 

 

III. BEDC Obligations 

  

As consideration for the above listed services to be provided by the City, BEDC shall provide 

funding to the City in the amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) per fiscal year, for fiscal 

years 2018 and 2019, conditioned upon the City’s commitment to dedicate and utilize said funds 

exclusively to support the Main Street Program to achieve its vision through the implementation 

of its stated mission. The funding shall be prorated and paid monthly over the budget year. 

 

IV. General Provisions 

 

1. Term. Subject to early termination as provided below, this Agreement shall be in effect for a 

period of two (2) years, commencing October 1, 2017, and ending September 30, 2019.  

 

2. Non-Appropriations. In the event that the BEDC’s Board of Directors does not appropriate 

funds to make any payment under this Agreement for a fiscal year after the BEDC’s fiscal year 

in which this Agreement becomes effective, or in the event that the City’s City Council does 

not appropriate funds to continue the Main Street Program department, then this Agreement 

will automatically terminate at the beginning of the first day of the successive fiscal year. The 

BEDC or the City, as applicable, shall use their best efforts to provide prior written notice of 



 

 

Page | 3  

 

such impending termination as soon as possible following the formal determination of said 

non-appropriation. 

 

3. Termination. In addition to automatic termination upon an event of non-appropriation 

provided above, either party may terminate this Agreement upon giving prior written notice to 

the other party, which termination shall be deemed effective the last day of the then current 

fiscal year. Further, if any state or federal law or regulation is enacted or promulgated which 

prohibits the performance of any of the duties herein, or if any law is interpreted to prohibit 

such performance, this Agreement shall automatically terminate as of the effective date of such 

prohibition. 

 

4. Severability. If any clause or provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal or 

unenforceable under present or future federal, state or local laws, then and in that event it is 

the intention of the Parties hereto that such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not 

affect any other clause or provision hereof and that the remainder of this Agreement shall be 

construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable clause or provision was never contained 

herein; it is also the intention of the Parties hereto that in lieu of each clause or provision of 

this Agreement that is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, there be added as a part of the 

Agreement a clause or provision as similar in terms to such invalid, illegal or unenforceable 

clause or provision as may be possible, legal, valid and enforceable. 

 

5. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the final and entire agreement between the 

Parties hereto and contains all of the terms and conditions agreed upon. No other agreements, 

oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement, shall be deemed to exist or 

to bind the Parties hereto, unless same be in writing, dated subsequent to the date hereto, and 

duly executed by the Parties. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement in the year and on 

the day indicated. 

 

 

BASTROP ECONOMIC    CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     
     

 

 

 

             

Camilo Chavez, Board Chair    Lynda K. Humble, City Manager 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: October 24, 2017     AGENDA ITEM: 10C 
 
TITLE: 
Consider action to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2017-24 of the City Council of the 

City of Bastrop, Texas, changing the names of three roads in Tahitian Village due to emergency 

response concerns, being “Hawea Ct” to “Ori Ct”, “Koko Ln” to “Nani Ln”, and “Lae Ct” to “Reva 

Ct”, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, providing a severability clause, establishing an 

effective date. 

 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Allison Land, Planner and GIS Coordinator 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The Sheriff’s Office Public Safety Answering Point Manager (9-1-1/Dispatch) informed the 9-1-1 
Database Coordinator that duplicate-named roads and segmented roads in the Tahitian Village 
subdivision have delayed emergency response times. The Database Coordinator brought the 
matter before the Bastrop County Commissioners Court, who then established the Tahitian 
Village Road Renaming Committee. The Committee had members from Bastrop County, City of 
Bastrop, Bastrop County Water Control and Improvement District (WCID) #2, Bastrop Fire 
Department, and Tahitian Village Property Owners Association, along with a few other 
contributors.  
 
Following a public hearing, Commissioners Court considered the Committee’s recommendation 
to rename 17 roads, which included 14 roads outside of the city limits, and three roads inside the 
city limits. The recommendation included replacement road names selected by the Committee.  
Taking public comments into consideration, Commissioners Court tabled the action item and 
directed the Committee to provide property owners an opportunity to submit road name 
suggestions.  An informational letter was mailed to residential owners.  Several owners provided 
comments and road name suggestions. 
 
Commissioners Court set a public hearing in January 2016 to rename the 14 duplicate-named 
roads outside of the city limits. All but one segment of Kaanapali Lane were changed. The three 
recommended road names inside Bastrop City Limits were never changed. 
 
The public hearing for this item was conducted at the September 12, 2017 City Council meeting. 
Staff was instructed to do further research what the criteria was for choosing which roads to 
rename and to bring back the first reading to the October 10, 2017 meeting. 
 
The three roads inside the city limits were selected for renaming because they have fewer homes 
on them than their duplicate or similar-sounding road. Hawea Ct has five homes, while Hawea Ln 
has 12 homes. Koko Ln does not have any homes, while Koko Ct has three homes. Lae Ct has 
one home, while Lei Ct has eight homes. W Lae Ct was renamed by Bastrop County. 
 



 

To ease transition to a new address, the City will notify the Bastrop Central Appraisal District, the 
U.S. Postal Service, Bastrop County 9-1-1 Addressing, and the City Utilities, Fire, and Police 
departments. Bastrop County 9-1-1 then coordinates further to update regional systems.  
 
If this ordinance passes at the end of October, the holiday season and BISD elections will be soon 
approaching. Considering this, the effective date of the ordinance should be scheduled for 
January 15, 2018. All property owners will be notified of the result of the ordinance readings after 
October 24, 2017.  An official address change letter with an effective date will also be sent. 
 
Once all road name changes are effective, staff will report the new road names to both Google 
Maps and Apple Maps to aid in general navigation. All Official City maps will be updated as well.  
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:  
Notifications were mailed to 22 property owners on August 16, 2017. No responses were received 
via mail (Attachment 1). 
 
One resident spoke at the public hearing on September 12, 2017, and one resident visited the 
planning department office on September 27, 2017:  
 

The resident that spoke at the hearing had concerns about why their road was being 
chosen instead of the duplicate-named road, and expressed concerns over the 
inconvenience and cost of changing their address. A follow up phone call was conducted 
where it was explained that their road has fewer residents on it than the duplicate-named 
Hawea Ln, and that the City would try to ease the transition to the new address. The 
resident explained that the City’s steps to ease the transition would not help because they 
would have to go to court to change the address for where they have certain checks sent, 
and the court costs would be expensive.  

 
The resident that visited the office wanted to know when the change would be effective so 
that they could order new personal checks with the appropriate address on them. They 
understood why the road name needed to be changed, and were not opposed. 

 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
The Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) has adopted the CAPCOG Addressing 
Guidelines. These guidelines use a uniform road naming and property address numbering system 
to all areas within the 10-county region to: 

 Enhance and ensure the easy and rapid location of properties for public safety and 
emergency services response;  

 Expedite postal and package delivery;  

 Facilitate public utilities and business services;  

 Aid urban and rural planning. 
 
Section III. Objectives, 302 Road Names 
The general principles of road naming are:  
 

 Avoidance of duplicate, similar sounding or confusing road names 
  
The three road name changes recommended are either duplicate names or similar 
sounding names to other street names in the subdivision. Hawea Ct is a duplicate name 
to Hawea Ln, Koko Ln is a duplicate to Koko Ct, and Lae Ct sounds similar to Lei Ct and 
W Lae Ct.  

  
 



 

 Continuity with existing road names  
 
The three roads changing do not have continuity with the roads that share their name, 
increasing confusion. Hawea Ct and Lae Ct are cul-de-sac roads that do not continue. 
Koko Ln is a short road providing connection between two other roads, does not have any 
parcels fronting on it, nor is it continuous to Koko Ct.  

 

 Elimination of alias road names  
 
Not applicable. No aliases are currently present, and no aliases will be created. 

 

 Standardization in the use of road name elements  
 
Road name elements refer to the components that make a full road name, such as the 
directional, road name body, and road type. For example, W Lae Ct has a directional of 
W, road name body of Lae, and road type of Ct. Changing Lae Ct to be a different road 
than W Lae Ct standardizes this practice.  

 

 Recognition or establishment of one official name for each entire road 
 
The road names will be officially changed to maintain one official name for each road. 
Corresponding addresses will also be officially changed and notified. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
Street signs are paid for out of the Public Works accounts. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2017-24 of the City Council of the 

City of Bastrop, Texas, changing the names of three roads in Tahitian Village due to emergency 

response concerns, being “Hawea Ct” to “Ori Ct”, “Koko Ln” to “Nani Ln”, and “Lae Ct” to “Reva 

Ct”, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, providing a severability clause, establishing an 

effective date. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1:  Property Owner Notice 
Ordinance 
Exhibit A: Location Map 



P L A N N I N G  &  D E V E L O P M E N T  

1311 Chestnut  St reet  ●  PO Box 427 ●  Bast rop,  Texas 78602 ●  512.332.8840 ●  

www.c i tyofbas trop.org  

 

 
 
 
Notice of Pending Street Name Change 
City of Bastrop 
City Council 
 

 

 

Dear Property Owner: 

The City Council will hold a meeting Tuesday, September 12, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

City Hall Council Chambers located at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas to 

consider renaming the following roads within Bastrop City Limits as recommended by the 

Tahitian Village Road Renaming Committee: 

  Old Name  New Name 

o Hawea Ct.  to  Ori Ct. 

o Koko Ln.  to  Nani Ln. 

o Lae Ct.  to  Reva Ct. 

 
The road location map is attached for reference. 

As a property owner fronting on one of the above referenced streets, you are being 
notified of the upcoming meeting. 
 
The Tahitian Village Road Renaming Committee was established by the Bastrop County 
Commissioner’s Court to respond to concerns regarding emergency response times. 
These roads were determined to duplicate or have similar sounding names to other roads 
within Tahitian Village, which can create confusion and delay emergency response times. 
If approved, City Council will formally adopt the name changes by ordinance. A follow-up 
notice will be sent with further information and a timeline for changing your address, 
should you have one assigned. 
 
For more information on this project, you can contact the Planning & Development offices 
at (512) 332-8840, plan@cityofbastrop.org, or visit the office at 1311 Chestnut Street, 
Bastrop, Texas. 
 

mailto:plan@cityofbastrop.org


1 

 

 
ORDINANCE 2017- 24 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, 
TEXAS CHANGING THREE ROAD NAMES IN TAHITIAN VILLAGE DUE 
TO EMERGENCY RESPONSE CONCERNS, BEING “HAWEA CT” TO 
“ORI CT”, “KOKO LN” TO “NANI LN”, AND “LAE CT” TO “REVA CT”, 
WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF BASTROP, TEXAS; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, emergency service response times have been hindered by location 

confusion; and 
 
WHEREAS, Bastrop County Commissioners Court established the Tahitian 

Village Road Renaming Committee to make recommendations; and 
 
WHEREAS, Bastrop County has notified the City of the issue; and 

 
WHEREAS, three roads within the city limits were recommended for change; and 
 
WHEREAS, a location map of recommended roads within the city limits is attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A” (the Roads); and 
 

WHEREAS, Hawea Ct is a duplicate name to Hawea Ln, Koko Ln is a duplicate to 
Koko Ct, and Lae Ct sounds similar to Lei Ct and W Lae Ct; and  
 

WHEREAS, notice of the road name changes have been sent to property owners 
fronting on the Roads; and 

 
WHEREAS, after consideration of public input received at the hearing and all other 

information presented, City Council finds by a majority vote of all members that it is in the 
public interest to approve changing road names as follows: Hawea Ct to Ori Ct, Koko Ln 
to Nani Ln, Lae Ct to Reva Ln. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BASTROP, TEXAS THAT: 
 

Section 1:    The Roads, located within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas as more 
particularly shown and described on Exhibit “A”, shall be and are hereby approved to 
change road names as follows:  

 
a. Hawea Ct changed to Ori Ct 
b. Koko Ln changed to Nani Ln 
c. Lae Ct changed to Reva Ct 

 



2 

 

Section 2:     The City Manager and/or their designees are hereby authorized and 
directed to make the necessary changes to all records of the City of Bastrop to reflect this 
change.   
 

Section 3:   If any provision of this ordinance or application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions, 
or application thereof, of this ordinance, which can be given effect without the invalid 
provision or application, and to this end, the provisions of this ordinance are hereby 
declared to be severable. 
 

Section 4:   This ordinance shall take effect upon January 15, 2018, or when all 
applicable publication requirements, if any, are satisfied in accordance with the City’s 
Charter, Code of Ordinances, and the laws of the State of Texas. 

 
 
READ and ACKNOWLEDGED on First Reading on the 10th day of October 2017. 

 
 READ and APPROVED on the Second Reading on the 24th day of October 2017. 
 

 

     APPROVED: 
 
 
     ___________________________ 
               Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 

Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 

Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 
 



MAUNA KEA LN

ALOHA LN

MAHALUA LN

O
LA

A 
DR

HO
N

O
P

U
 D

R

M
O

K
AL

A
U

 D
R

HA
W

EA
 C

T

M
AU

I CT

MAHALO CT

KULA CT

PAHALA CT

KEOKEA CT

HOMONU CT

N 
O

AH
U

 C
T

CO
N

FER
E

NC
E DR

S OAHU CT

HU
LU

 C
T

EW
A 

C
T

KO
U

I C
T

KOKO LN

E HILO CT

LA
E

 C
T

W HILO CT

Exhibit A: Location Map
Tahitian Village Road Renaming 

Hawea Ct. to Ori Ct.
Koko Ln. to Nani Ln.
Lae Ct. to Reva Ct. ³

Date: 9 /1 /2017

The accuracy and precis ion of this cartographic
data is limited and should be used for informat ion
/planning purposes only. Thi s data does not 
replace surveys conducted by registered Texas
land surveyors nor does it  const itute an "off icial"
veri ficat ion of zoning,  land use classifi cation, or
 other cl assif icat ion set forth i n local, state, or
federal regulatory processes. The City of Bast rop,
nor any of its employees, do not  make any warranty
of  m erchantability  and fitness for particular purpose,
 or assumes anyl egal l iablit y or responsibilit y for the 
accuracy, completeness or usefullness of any such
informat ion,  nor does it  represent that  i ts use would
not infringe upon privatel y owned rights.   

1 inch = 300 feet

KONA DR

PARK ROAD 1A

MAUNA KEA LN

ALOHA LN

MA
KA

HA
 DR

KAILUA LN

BR
IAR

 FO
RE

ST
 DR

HULA LN

TAHITIAN DR

MAHALUA LN

HO
NO

PU
 D

R

AR
EN

A 
DRLOST PINES AVE

OL
AA

 D
R

PUNA LN

KANI LN

AKALA LN

PAPALOA LN

LA
NA

I C
T

KU
KU

I C
T

MO
KA

LA
U D

R

INDUSTRY DR

HAW
EA CT

S O
AHU CT

MAUI CT

MAHALO CT

KEOKEA CT

KOHALA LN
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 B
LV

D

EW
A C

T

COR POR ATE DR

KOUI CT LA
E C

T

¬«71

O
R

I C
T

RE
VA

 C
T

NANI LN

---
---
---
---
---

---
---
---
---
---

---------------



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE: October 24, 2017     AGENDA ITEM: 11A 
 
TITLE:  
Consider action to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 2017-27 of the City Council of 

the City of Bastrop, Texas, granting a Conditional Use Permit to allow an Indoor Commercial 

Amusement Use, for Lot 2 of Hunter’s Crossing Subdivision, Section 2-A, located at 201 Hunter’s 

Crossing Boulevard, Suite 14, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas; providing a severability 

clause, setting out conditions, and establishing an effective date. 

STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Jennifer C. Bills, AICP, LEED AP, Assistant Planning Director 
 
ITEM DETAILS: 
Site Address: 201 Hunter’s Crossing Boulevard, Suite 14 
Total Acreage: 0.979 acres 
Legal Description: Hunter’s Crossing Section 2-A, Lot 2 
  
Property Owner: Jack Lieberman/201 Hunter’s Crossing  
Agent Contact: Deborah Brunn & Rachel Bailey/RC’s Playhouse, LLC 
  
Existing Use: Shopping Center/Vacant Suite 
Existing Zoning: Hunter’s Crossing Planned Development, Zone Hx-C 
Future Land Use: General Commercial 

 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The applicant would like to open an indoor playground for children age 12 and under.  The 
business will occupy approximately 2,200 square feet of the shopping center.  The use will consist 
of playground equipment for the children and a seating area for the adults to sit while the children 
play.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
Notifications were mailed to 14 adjacent property owners on September 12, 2017. Additional 
notices were mailed and a sign was posted on site on October 19, 2017.  At the time of this report, 
four responses were received; three are in favor of the CUP, and one has no objection 
(Attachment 3). 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
The purpose of conditional uses is to allow certain uses in districts that under most circumstances 
would not be compatible with other permitted uses, but may be compatible if certain conditions 
and development restrictions are met. A Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is adopted by ordinance, 
with a public hearing and two ordinance readings at separate City Council meetings.   

 



 

This use is allowed by right in standard commercial zoning districts (C-1 and C-2).  The Hunter’s 
Crossing Planned Development requires a CUP for this use.  A detailed policy explanation is 
included in Attachment 1. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT: 
The Planning & Zoning Commission met on October 19, 2017 and recommended approval of 
the CUP with no additional conditions by a vote of 7-0.   
 
The Commission asked questions regarding the parking availability to which staff said that the 
parking is adequate for the use.  They inquired what kind of play equipment would be used, 
which was clarified to be indoor playscapes. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Consider action to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 2017-27 of the City Council of 

the City of Bastrop, Texas, granting a Conditional Use Permit to allow an Indoor Commercial 

Amusement Use, for Lot 2 of Hunter’s Crossing Subdivision, Section 2-A, located at 201 Hunter’s 

Crossing Boulevard, Suite 14, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas; providing a severability 

clause, setting out conditions, and establishing an effective date. 

1. Construction shall be in conformance with all City of Bastrop regulations. 
2. All necessary permits for the proposed development shall be acquired prior to 

occupying the building. 
3. A Building Permit shall be applied for and secured within one year from the date the 

Conditional Use Permit is granted (second reading of the ordinance). 
4. No building, premise, or land used under a Conditional Use Permit may be enlarged, 

modified, structurally altered, or otherwise significantly changed unless an amended 
Conditional Use Permit is granted for such enlargement, modification, structural 
alteration, or change. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1:  Policy Explanation 
Attachment 2:  Letter from Applicant 
Attachment 3:  Surrounding Property Owners’ Notification and Responses 
Attachment 4:  Building Layout 
Attachment 5:  Hunter’s Crossing PD, Hx-C Requirements Ordinance 
Exhibit A:  Location Map 
 
 



Attachment 1 

Page 1 of 2 
 

POLICY EXPLANATION:  
Compliance with 2036 Comprehensive Plan: 

Future Land Use Plan – General Commercial:  The General Commercial character area 
supports local and regional businesses that rely on heavy traffic volumes and the visibility 
that is associated with being located near major roadways. General Commercial 
developments typically involve varying development intensities, from smaller locally 
owned shops to big box retailers. These areas are predominantly auto-oriented, with large 
accessory parking areas. 
 
This Conditional Use Permit complies with the Future Land Use Plan.  This use will be a 
locally owned and managed retail service, which will generate moderate levels of traffic 
and parking.  It is located on Hunter’s Crossing Boulevard, which is classified as a major 
collector.  Additionally, the site has pedestrian access to the Hunter’s Crossing single-
family neighborhood and the future multifamily developments across the street. 
 

Hunter’s Crossing Planned Development (Ordinance #2011-30) 
The Hunter’s Crossing Development adopted a Planned Development zoning district to allow for 
a mix of uses that use design standards that serve to tie the area together as a cohesive 
development.  For this lot, the development plan labels this area as Hunter’s Crossing – 
Commercial (Hx-C), with a base zoning district of Commercial - 1 (C-1),  The Planned 
Development document further defines specific uses to be allowed by right, or with a Conditional 
Use Permit.  An Indoor Commercial Amusement, while allowed by right in C-1 by the Code of 
Ordinances, requires a CUP within the PD-allowed uses. 
 
Section 305.1 – Use 
The following Recreation and Entertainment uses are allowed in Hx-C  

• Amusement Arcade  

• Amusement Commercial (Indoor) - C*  

• Amusement Commercial (Outdoor) - C*  

• Day Camp for Children - C*  

• Golf Driving Range (Commercial) - C*  

• Health Club (Private)  

• Park or Playground (Private, noncommercial)  

• Roller or Ice Rink  

• Swim, Tennis or Handball Court  

• Theater, Cinema or Playhouse  

• Brew Pub  
 
* The "C" designation shown above means use allowed only with conditional use permits, 
obtained in accordance with City of Bastrop Code of Ordinances Section 33. 
 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 – Zoning 
Per Section 33.2 Conditional Use Permit Regulations, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
and City Council may consider the following for approval of a requested CUP: 

1. The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed 
uses; 
 

The surrounding uses are a mix of small-scale retail, office and restaurant uses. 
Other adjacent tracts are currently undeveloped, and future uses will be commercial 
and multifamily.  An indoor playground is harmonious and compatible with these 
uses. 



Attachment 1 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
2. The activities requested by the applicant are normally associated with the permitted 

uses in the base district; 
 

Indoor Commercial Amusement is a use allowed by right in the Commerical-1 
zoning district.  The Hunter’s Crossing Planned Development requires a Conditional 
Use Permit for a greater level of review for this use. 

 
3. The nature of the use is reasonable; 

 

The Indoor Commercial Use for approximately 2,200 square feet is reasonable for this 
commercial area. 

 
4. Any negative impact on the surrounding area has been mitigated; 

 

There are no anticipated negative impacts from this use on the surrounding area. 
 

5. That any additional conditions specified ensure that the intent of the district purposes 
are being upheld. 
 

No additional conditions are recommended by staff. 
 

Standard Conditions 

1. Construction shall be in conformance with all City of Bastrop regulations. 
2. All necessary permits for the proposed development shall be acquired prior to 

occupying the building. 
3. A Building Permit shall be applied for and secured within one year from the date the 

Conditional Use Permit is granted (second reading of the ordinance). 
4. No building, premise, or land used under a Conditional Use Permit may be enlarged, 

modified, structurally altered, or otherwise significantly changed unless an amended 
Conditional Use Permit is granted for such enlargement, modification, structural 
alteration, or change. 
 



CUP Application Cover Letter 
201 Hunters Crossing Blvd, Suite 14, Bastrop, TX 78602 | 850-723-4822 | ddbrunn@gmail.com 

09/05/2017 
City of Bastrop 
Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council 
1311 Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 427 
Bastrop, TX 78602 

Dear City of Bastrop: 

The building at 201 Hunters Crossing Blvd, Suite 14, requires a CUP to be completed and turned in before it is 
able to have the finish-out completed and the Certificate of Occupancy issued. Therefore, this cover letter 
explains the use for the property and confirms that it will abide by all regulations. In addition, we feel that the 
use of this building will be an asset for the City of Bastrop and its citizens. 

The tenants (Deborah Brunn, Rachel Bailey and Christina Bailey) would like to open an indoor playground 
(RC’s Playhouse, LLC) for children aged 12 and under. This would be a soft playground with padding on the 
equipment and the flooring. The playground will be a place where the children of Bastrop are able to go to get 
exercise while avoiding the extreme TX climate. This would also allow parents to be able to have their children 
play indoors in a safe and secure air-conditioned environment, while they are able to relax in on a cozy couch 
or at a table. 

Tenants would ensure that all City of Bastrop rules and regulations are strictly adhered to and will work with 
the city building inspector and city fire inspector to ensure all codes are being upheld to the fullest degree. 
Tenants would like to state that the use for this building is harmonious and compatible with surrounding 
building structures and other tenants. In addition, tenants have confirmed that more than adequate parking is 
available within the strip center where building is located, since China Buffet uses the largest portion of 
parking and other buildings use very little parking. This will leave more than adequate parking for RC’s 
Playhouse customers to come and visit. Furthermore, there are front and rear egress/ingress within the 
building that leads to public streets. At this time, we do not foresee any negative impact to the surrounding 
areas, and if any impact may come up in the future at any time, tenants will ensure it becomes mitigated 
immediately.  

A little about us: Deborah is a military veteran (Air Force) and stay-at-home mom to an 18-month-old baby 
girl (Kira). Her husband is active duty Air Force and they are stationed in Pensacola, FL. Deborah will be taking 
care of the logistics and accounting for this company, as she has a Masters of Accountancy from the University 
of Denver - Daniels College of Business. Her mother, Rachel Bailey, and her aunt, Christina Bailey, will be 
running the company day-to-day. They have both been single moms for over 20 years each and raised some 
wonderful children and are now getting to enjoy the benefits of grandchildren. They also have more than 30 
years customer service, sales and management experience combined. They both reside on 40 acres of land in 
Red Rock, TX with family. 

We are looking forward to creating a wonderful environment for the younger children of Bastrop to come and 
play, all while getting good exercise and staying off of the electronics. We are truly excited about this 
opportunity and the ability to create this space and build a business. Thank you for your time and 
consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 
 
Deborah Danielle Brunn 
Christina Bailey 
Rachel Bailey 

jbills
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2



jbills
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3





jbills
Typewritten Text
Attachment 4

jbills
Rectangle



jbills
Typewritten Text
Attachment 5













1 
 

 
ORDINANCE 2017-27 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, 
TEXAS GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW AN 
INDOOR COMMERCIAL AMUSEMENT USE, FOR LOT 2 OF 
HUNTER’S CROSSING SUBDIVISION, SECTION 2-A, LOCATED AT 
201 HUNTER’S CROSSING BOULEVARD, SUITE 14, WITHIN THE 
CITY LIMITS OF BASTROP, TEXAS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE, SETTING OUT CONDITIONS; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, Deborah Brunn & Rachel Bailey (hereinafter referred to as 

“Applicant”) submitted a request on behalf of the property owner for a Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) to allow an Indoor Commercial Amusement use for an indoor playground 
in Lot 2 of Hunter’s Crossing Subdivision, Section 2-A, within the City limits of Bastrop, 
Texas, hereinafter referred to as “the Property”; and 
 

WHEREAS, a location map is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Property); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Property is currently zoned as Hunter’s Crossing Planned 
Development, Zone Hx-C, Commercial; and  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10.4 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, notice of a 
public hearing tor the Conditional Use Permit given to all property owners located within 
two hundred (200) feet of the Property; and 
 

WHEREAS, after notice was posted in the paper and public hearing held, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, voted unanimously to recommend approval to City 
Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bastrop held a public hearing on the 

Conditional Use Permit on October 10, 2017 to consider the Applicant’s request for an 
indoor playground; and 

 
WHEREAS, after consideration of public input received at the hearing, the 

information provided by the Applicant, and all other information presented, City Council 
finds by a majority vote of all members that it is in the public interest to approve the 
CUP. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BASTROP, TEXAS THAT: 
 

Section 1:    The Property, situated in Lot 2 of Hunter’s Crossing Subdivision, 
Section 2-A, located at 201 Hunter’s Crossing Boulevard Suite 14, within the city limits 



2 
 

of Bastrop, Texas as more particularly shown and described on attachments Exhibit “A”, 
shall be and is hereby approved with the following conditions to:  

 
1. Construction shall be in conformance with all City of Bastrop regulations. 

2. All necessary permits for the proposed development shall be acquired prior to 

occupying the building. 

3. A Building Permit shall be applied for and secured within one year from the 

date the Conditional Use Permit is granted (second reading of the ordinance). 

4. No building, premise, or land used under a Conditional Use Permit may be 

enlarged, modified, structurally altered, or otherwise significantly changed 

unless an amended Conditional Use Permit is granted for such enlargement, 

modification, structural alteration, or change. 

 

Section 2:     The City Manager and/or their designees are hereby authorized 
and directed to make the necessary changes to all records of the City of Bastrop to 
reflect this change.   
 

Section 3:   If any provision of this ordinance or application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions, 
or application thereof, of this ordinance, which can be given effect without the invalid 
provision or application, and to this end, the provisions of this ordinance are hereby 
declared to be severable. 
 

Section 4:   This ordinance shall take effect upon the date of final passage noted 
below, or when all applicable publication requirements, if any, are satisfied in 
accordance with the City’s Charter, Code of Ordinances, and the laws of the State of 
Texas. 
  



3 
 

 
READ and ACKNOWLEDGED on First Reading on the 10th day of October 2017. 

 
 READ and APPROVED on the Second Reading on the 24th day of October 2017. 
 
 
     APPROVED: 
 
 
     ___________________________
     Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 
 



HU
NT

ER
S C

RO
SS

IN
G

HOME DEPOT

201 5

205 

202 204 
200 

728 

107 

201 9

201 3201 2201 1

722 

115  

806 

112  

734 

201 14
201 12

201 11

201 15
201 16R94424

R90301

R113268

R30102

R114958

R47760

R104894

R95379

R115192

R92325

R90754

R95378

R90302 R97463

R115255

R115253

R94424

R115254

R115232R115233
R104847R115214

R114957

Exhibit A
Location Map

Conditional Use Permit
201 Hunters Crossing Blvd Ste 14 

R95378 ³
Date: 9 /7 /2017

The accuracy and precis ion of this cartographic
data is limited and should be used for informat ion
/planning purposes only.   Thi s data does not 
replace surveys conducted by registered Texas
land surveyors nor does it  const itute an "off icial"
veri ficat ion of zoning,  land use classifi cation, or
 other cl assif icat ion set forth i n local, state, or
federal regulatory processes. The City of Bast rop,
nor any of its employees, do not  make any warranty
of  m erchantability  and fitness for particular purpose,
 or assumes any l egal l iablit y or responsibilit y for the 
accuracy, completeness or usefullness of any such
informat ion,  nor does it  represent that  i ts use would
not infringe upon privatel y owned rights.   1 inch = 200 feet

BLAKEY

HUNTER S POINT

OUTFITTER

JE SSICADUFF

HOME DEPOT

KATY B

PHEASANT

NICOLE
BRYANT

JAVELINA

JENNIFER

BE
AR

 H
UN

TE
R

SE
TT

L E
ME

NT

ED
WA

RD
 B

UR
LE

SO
N

PAC K HORSE

REMINGTON

BIRD DOG BEND

OLD AUSTIN

THOMPSON

OR
CH

AR
D

CAR BINE

STEEL SHOT

TRAIL DRIVE

TROPHY

WAGON WHEEL

PAC K HORSE

96
9

¬«304

¬«71

Property
CityBoundary
Non-Annex Areas (DAs)

ETJ Areas
Statutory (1-mi)
Area A
Area B



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  October 24, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  11B 
 
TITLE: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-84 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas confirming appointments by the Mayor to the Bastrop Art in Public Places and Hunters 
Crossing Local Government Corporation, as required in Section 3.08 of the City’s Charter, as 
outlined in Exhibit A; and establishing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda K. Humble, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Section 3.08, Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, of the City Charter states that the Mayor shall appoint 
members to all City boards and commissions, subject to confirmation by the City Council.   
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 

 Article 1.16.002(d) of the City’s Code of Ordinances states that that “BAIPP Board 
members are responsible for recruiting new and replacement members and for making 
recommendations to the City Council.”   BAIPP recommended Andrea Haschke, who lives 
Downtown, to fill Place 4 with a term set to expire June 2018 at their October 4, 2017 
meeting.  

 Tabitha Pucek is appointed to the position of Resident on the Hunters Crossing Local 
Government Corporation for a term ending in 2020.  

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-84 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 

Texas confirming appointments by the Mayor to the Bastrop Art in Public Places and Hunters 

Crossing Local Government Corporation, as required in Section 3.08 of the City’s Charter, as 

outlined in Exhibit A; and establishing an effective date.  



 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution 

 Exhibit A - PowerPoint Presentation 



1 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-84 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 

CONFIRMING APPOINTMENTS BY THE MAYOR TO BASTROP ART IN 
PUBLIC PLACES (BAIPP) AND HUNTERS CROSSING LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CORPORATION (LGC), AS REQUIRED IN SECTION 
3.08 OF THE CITY’S CHARTER, AS OUTLINED IN EXHIBIT A; AND 
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

 
WHEREAS, Section 3.08, Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, of the City Charter states that the 

Mayor shall appoint members to all City boards and commissions, subject to confirmation by the 
City Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, Mayor Connie Schroeder has completed a review of applications to the City’s 
boards and commissions and has made appointments to the Bastrop Art in Public Places (BAIPP) 
and Hunters Crossing Local Government Corporation (LGC) as outlined in Exhibit A; and   

 
WHEREAS, City Council must confirm these appointments as required by the City 

Charter. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BASTROP, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1: That Mayor Connie Schroeder appointed the following members to BAIPP 

and Hunters Crossing LGC: 
 

BAIPP:  Andrea Haschke, who lives Downtown, to fill Place 4 with a term set to expire June 2018. 
 
Hunters Crossing: Tabitha Pucek is appointed to the position of Resident on the Hunters 
Crossing Local Government Corporation for a term ending in 2020.  

 
Section 2: That the City Council of the City of Bastrop confirms Mayor Schroeder’s 

appointments to the BAIPP and Hunters Crossing LGC as outlined in Exhibit A. 
 

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
  



2 

 

 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop this 
24th day of October, 2017. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 
 
 

 



Mayor Appointments
Boards, Commissions & Task Forces

2017



Bastrop Art in Public Places

Appointments: Terms end 2018 (filling vacated position)

Place 4: Andrea Haschke (Downtown)

Note: 
Recommendation received from BAIPP Board on October 4, 2017



Hunters Crossing 
LGC

Appointment: Term ends 2020

Place 7: Tabitha Pucek Resident
Resident of Hunters Crossing interested in serving the community



Appointment Statistics

44 Appointments total in 2017:
62% New to serving on a Board
40% Downtown, 42% Other than Downtown, 18% ETJ/County
44% Male, 56% Female

I respectfully request City Council confirm these appointments



Council Liaison  - Current Status
• Mayor Schroeder – BEDC and BAIPP

• Mayor Pro Tem Schiff - Library

• Council Member Ennis – Main Street and Cemetery

• Council Member Jones – Construction Standards and Planning 
and Zoning

• Council Member Nelson – Hunters Crossing and Parks

• Council Member Peterson – Historic Landmark Commission

 Boards that are inappropriate for council liaison
• Ethics 
• Zoning Board of Adjustments 

Note: Housing Authority, governed by Federal Law, no jurisdiction other than Board 
appointment



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: October 24, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 11C 
 
TITLE:   

Consider action to approve a Resolution R-2017-85 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas approving a license and services agreement between the City of Bastrop, Texas and Tyler 
Technologies for the purpose of providing Incode public safety application and system software 
including computer aided dispatch (CAD) and records management system (RMS) and municipal 
court application and system software in the amount of Two Hundred Nineteen Thousand Two 
Hundred Ninety-Nine Dollars and 00 cents ($219,299.00); authorizing the City Manager to 
execute all necessary documents for the agreement; establishing a repealing clause; and 
establishing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:   
Steve Adcock, Director of Public Safety 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY:   
The Bastrop Police Department’s current records management system (RMS) is 10+ years old.  
Newer RMS systems are available that will stream-line the report writing and duplicating of 
information.  The current system will not integrate with Bastrop County Communications system.  
By utilizing the new system, the police department will be able to have computer aided dispatch 
(CAD).  A CAD system will help communications speed up and stream-line the process of relaying 
information to the officers in the field.   In addition, this agreement will purchase the Incode Court 
Case Management Suite for Municipal Court. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION:   
A presentation on the importance of this purchase was given to Council during the FY 2018 
Budget process.   
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
Innovations Fund in the amount of $219,299 in the FY2018 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Consider action to approve a Resolution R-2017-85 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas approving a license and services agreement between the City of Bastrop, Texas and Tyler 
Technologies for the purpose of providing Incode public safety application and system software 
including computer aided dispatch (CAD) and records management system (RMS) and municipal 
court application and system software in the amount of Two Hundred Nineteen Thousand Two 
Hundred Ninety-Nine Dollars and 00 cents ($219,299.00); authorizing the City Manager to 
execute all necessary documents for the agreement; establishing a repealing clause; and 
establishing an effective date. 
  



 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   

 Tyler Technologies Contract 



1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-85 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
APPROVING A LICENSE AND SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF BASTROP, TEXAS AND TYLER TECHNOLOGIES FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
PROVIDING INCODE PUBLIC SAFETY APPLICATION AND SYSTEM 
SOFTWARE INCLUDING COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCH AND RECORDS 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND MUNICIPAL COURT APPLICATION AND 
SYSTEM SOFTWARE IN THE AMOUNT OF TWO HUNDRED NINETEEN 
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINETY-NINE DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS 
($219,299.00); AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL 
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR THE AGREEMENT; ESTABLISHING A 
REPEALING CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council has appointed the City Manager as the Chief Administrative 

Officer of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Manager is responsible for the proper administration of all affairs of 
the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop has an interest in protecting the health and safety of the 

citizens of Bastrop and Bastrop County; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop has recognized the need to have a records management 

system/CAD that will integrate with Bastrop County Communications, and a Municipal Court 
software suite that integrates with the Police Department’s system for efficiency and accuracy; 
and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a very significant public interest is served by the 
Bastrop Police Department utilizing the Tyler Technology records management system/CAD and 
Municipal Court software suite. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an agreement and 

all other documents necessary for the completion of an agreement between the City of Bastrop 
and Tyler Technologies. 
 

Section 2:  All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
 
 
 



2 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





























































































































































































 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017     AGENDA ITEM:  12A 
 
 
TITLE:   
City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.072 of the 
Texas Government Code to discuss purchase of four (4) pieces of property in and around the 
Downtown area. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 24, 2017     AGENDA ITEM:  13 
 
 
TITLE:   
Take any necessary or appropriate action on matters posted for consideration in closed/executive 
session 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   


	Agenda - October 24 2017
	2A - Associate Judge
	3 - Executive Session Action
	6A - 1 Joint resolution
	6A - 2 Proclamation Veterans Day

	6B - 1 Staff Report Car Show
	6B - 2 Veteran's Day Weekend Car Show PowerPoint

	6C - Mayor's Report
	6D - Councilmembers' Report
	6E - City Manager's  Report
	6F - 1 Staff Report - Arbor Day Proclamation
	6F - 2 Arbor Day Proclamation

	8A - 1 Financials Staff Report
	8A - 2 Financial Rpt 9.30.17

	8B - 1 Presentation Bastrop VC Staff Report
	8C - 1 Quarterly investment report Staff Report
	8C - 2 Qtr Inv Report backup
	Investment Report backup
	Investment Report backup 1


	8D - BEDC Report
	10A - 1 Staff Report Minutes
	10A - 2 MINUTES 10-10-2017

	10B - 1 Consent-BEDC-SOBandSK(Main Street Program Agreement)
	10B - 2 Consent-BEDC-SOBandSK(Main Street Program Agreement)BACKUP1
	10B - 3 Consent-BEDC-SOBandSK(Main Street Program Agreement)BACKUP2

	10C - 1 Tahitian Village Road Renaming Staff Report - Updated
	10C - 2 Tahitian Village Road Renaming Staff Report Attachment 1
	Notice of Pending Street Name Change
	City of Bastrop
	City Council
	10C - 3 Tahitian Village Road Renaming Ordinance (2)
	10C - 4 Tahitian Village Road Renaming Ordinance Exhibit A Location Map


	11A - 1 CUP Staff Report 201 Hunter's Crossing
	11A - 2 CUP Hunter's Crossing Staff Report Attachments
	Attachment 1--Hunters Crossing Section 2-A, Lot 2 Policy Explanation
	Attachment 2--Letter from Applicant
	Attachment 3--Property Owner Notifications-Responses
	Attachment 4--Building Layout
	Attachment 5--Hunters Crossing PD HX-C Requirements

	11A - 3 CUP Ordinance 201 Hunters Crossing
	11A - 4 CUP Exhibit A

	11B - 1 Staff Report Board Appointment
	11B - 2 Mayor's Board Appointments
	11B - 3 Mayor Board Appointments  24October2017

	11C - 1 Staff Report RMS
	11C - 2 Resolution for RMS
	11C - 3 RMS License and Agreement Contract - 2017

	12A - Purchase of Land
	13 - Executive Session Action



